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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 20 - Presidential Inauguration, Parking Plan 

for Inauguration, Homecoming Yard Show, Panel Discussion with Mass Comm Alumni, 

and more ...

 

  
      

Today: Presidential Inauguration 
All students, faculty, and staff are encouraged to attend the 

Presidential Inauguration of Brenda A. Allen, Ph.D. today at  

2 pm on the Thurgood Marshall Living Learning Center Lawn. 

The installation will also be live streamed at 

www.lincoln.edu/inauguration. 
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Today: Inauguration: Parking Plan 
Please review the revised parking plan for the Inauguration of President 

Brenda Allen.  The parking lot near the Nelson Science Center and the 

Wellness Center must be cleared by midnight Thursday. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More / Map 

 

Tonight: Homecoming YARD SHOW! 
The Homecoming Yard Show and Afterparty (THIS IS ONE TICKET) is 

tonight at 8 pm in the Manuel Rivero Gym.  Doors open at 7 pm. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Today: Panel Discussion with Mass Communications 

Alumni 
Mass Communications Department is pleased to announce a panel 

discussion today at 4 pm featuring alumnus Ashley Joy (Digital Content 

Creator, BET Networks), TravQue (Social Media Enthusiast, YouTube), 

Andrea-Rachel Parker (Actress, Starz’s“Power”), Jameer Pond (Online 

Host, Hot 97), Rhys Williams (Digital Media Manager) and moderated by 

Melissa Quinones (Producer, Hot 97 & Fox 5). This free event includes a 

panel discussion, followed by a Q&A session with the alumni guest.  Just 

added!  Radio One Boom Philly 103.9 will be at the Mass 

Communications Alumni Panel on Friday at 4 pm in the Grim Hall 

Auditorium.  Open to all majors! 

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Press Release / Ashley Joy / TravQue / Andrea-Rachel Parker /  

Jameer Pond / Rhys Williams / Melissa Quinones 

 

Tomorrow: Homecoming: Football Game Parking 
Please see the attached regarding parking for the Homecoming Football 

Game tomorrow. All vehicles entering the campus after 8 am will be 

required to pay the parking fee for game day parking.  This includes 

faculty, staff and students.  If you leave the campus after 8 am and you 

do not have a parking pass, you will have to pay a parking fee when you 

return. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

October 23: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library sponsored Workshop on "Source 

Documentation" on Monday, October 23 in the Library Rm 302 from  

5:30 to 7:00. See you there! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

October 27: Registration 
Mandatory registration starts on October 27. Please see attached for 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU Community.Inauguration Parking Plan 2017.doc.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Inauguration map.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Snip20171013_4.png
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.universitytickets.com_user-5Fpages_event.asp-3Fid-3D274-26cid-3D41&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=vDphfwYWRSrcLEk0yM-gj79q5IQ1fzYR_FlGMnJmfYw&s=bybObJ4MYOmyFKeXbyJmijNMZBcLi_udKtStigMbsb8&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Alumni Panel Press Release.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ashleyspeaks.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/TravQue.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Andrea-Rachel Parker.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Jameer Pond.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Rhys Williams.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Melissa Quinones .png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU Community.Homecoming Football Game Parking Plan.2017.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Source Documentation Workshop 10-23.docx
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designated time frames for students. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

Read more 

 

October 28: Science Fair and Poster Presentation 

The College of Science and Technology invites you to the 22nd Annual 

Science Fair and Poster Presentation on Saturday, October 28, from  

9 am to 2 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Center for the Sciences.  

Contact: John Chikwem 

Read more 

 

Activity and Event Reminder 2017 
Please see the attached from Public Safety. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

 

Vote for Battle of the Bands 
Vote today for the LU “Orange Crush” Marching Band to be selected as 

one of only eight bands selected to participate in the 16th annual Honda 

Battle of the Bands Invitational Showcase in Atlanta GA on January 27. 

Voting ends October 20. Vote daily at hondabattleofthebands.com. 

Contact: Timothy Chambers 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
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studentwire@lincoln.edu 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2018SP_MandatoryRegistrationProcedures.pdf
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